
From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:24 PM 
Subject: Holiday Shipping Schedule Reminder  

 

December 10, 2025   

 

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in 
the pediatric CT Vaccine Program (CVP) – please read this message in its entirety. Please 
feel free to share it with others in your organization who may benefit from the update. Note 
that all our communications are archived on our web site here.   

 

Dear CVP/CVFA Provider,   

This communication is to remind you of the upcoming holiday shipping schedule. All orders 
entered after Friday, December 12th will not arrive until the new year. Please review the 
attached schedule to ensure your clinic has a sufficient vaccine supply.   

 

If you have any questions regarding vaccine orders or your clinic’s vaccine supply, please 
submit a help desk ticket (Immunizations (CT WiZ)-Clinic Administration-CT WiZ Training 
and Inventory Support-CT WiZ Inventory Management).   
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